
December 18,2000 

Mr. Tim Gum 
NM State Oil Commission 
811 S. First 
Artesia, NM 88210 

Dear Mr. Gum: 

I will start to work on the required wells immediately after the holidays. My intentions are to put on at 
least two wells a month. The two Sunray wells, if I can't work out a partial assignment with tlie lease­
holder, I will have to plug these wells. The Toomey Allen # 3 will have to be plugged All the other wells 
I hope will produce enough oil to make them profitable. The Toomey Allen #4 as well as the #9 are 
already back on production. 

Thank you for your understanding. I will continue to update you on our progress. 

H, Dwane Parrish Jr. 
1306 S. 9th St 
Artesia, NM 88210 
(505) 746-4651 
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